
Council. The United Kingdom delegation was 
therefore unable to agree to the proposed amend­
ment to paragraph (b) 

The continuation of the discussion was ad­
journed to the next meeting. 

The meeting rose at 1.20 p.m. 

FOURTH MEETING 
[A/C.2/ll] 

Held on Friday, 25 January 1946, at 5 p.m. 
Chairman: Mr. Waclaw KoNDERSKI (Poland). 

7. Consideration of the Report of the 
Second Committee to the General 
Assembly on certain Sections of 
the Report of the Preparatory Com­
mission (document A/C. 2j9) 1 

On the request of the Chairman, Mr. DEL 
PoRTILLO, Rapporteur, made a short intro­
ductory statement on the report, the first part of 
which dealt with the questions referred to the 
Second Committee by the General Assembly. 
The second part was devoted to the work of the 
joint Sub-Committee. The Third Committee had 
adopted an identical section in its report with a 
slight modification to the last sentence which 
now opened with the words: "While it seemed 
to be generally accepted that" instead of "While 
it was agreed that .•• " 

Decision: The report was adopted with the 
amendment suggested by the Rapporteur. 

8. Continuation of the Discussion of the 
proposed Resolution on UNRRA: 
Substitute text proposed by the 
Delegation of the United States of 
America (document AjC. 2/10) 

Mr. BLOOM (United States of America) 
stated that, after consulting the delegates of the 
United Kingdom, the Soviet Union and Canada, 
he now proposed an alternative resolution (an­
nex l c, page 26). The text was not of a contro­
versial nature but was merely designed to enlist 
the maximum support for UNRRA. 

-- Mr. NoEL-BAKER (United Kingdom) paid a 
tribute to the generous contribution of the United 
States to UNRRA and the magnificent efforts of 
Mr. Bloom on its behalf. UNRRA had brought 
some measure of relief to the starving millions of 
Europe and had averted unparalleled catas­
trophe. Even so, terrible conditions persisted in 
many countries, and many people were con­
demned to die of starvation if further help were 
not forthcoming. The situation was rendered 
still more grave by the severe drought and con­
sequent crop failure which had occurred in five 
continents. It was not from charity but from 

• For the final text of this report, see the Official Record 
of the plenary meetings of the first part of the first , 
session of the General Assembly. 

10 

indesirables, puisque toute demande d'admission 
sera examinee par le Conseil. C'est pourquoi Ia 
delegation du Royaume-Uni ne croit pas devoir 
approuver Ia proposition d'amendement visant 
le paragraphe b). 

La suite de la discussion est renvoyee a la 
seance suivante. 

La seance est levee a I 3 h. 20. 

QUATRIEME SEANCE 
[A/C.2/ll] 

Tenue le vendredi 25 janvier 1946 a 17 heures. 
President: M. Waclaw KoNDERSKI (Pologne). 

7. Examen du rapport presente a l'As-
semblee generale par la Deuxieme 
Commission, relatif a certaines sec­
tions du Rapport de la Commission 
preparatoire (document AjC.2j9) 1 

A la demande du President, M. DEL PoR­
TILLo, Rapporteur, presente le rapport. La pre­
miere partie traite des questions renvoyees a la 
Deuxicme Commission par l' Assemblee generale, 
Ja deuxicme etant consacree aux travaux de Ia 
Sous-Commission mixte. Dans son rapport, Ia 
Troisicme Commission a adopte une section iden­
tique, sauf une Iegere modification a Ia derniere 
phrase, qui debute maintenant par ces mots: "II 
semble etre generalement admis que ... " au lieu 
de: "Il a ete admis que ... " 

Decision: Le rapport est ado pte, avec la 
modification proposee par le Rapporteur. 

8. Suite de la discussion du projet de 
resolution relatif a l'UNRRA: .Con­
tre-projet propose par la Delega­
tion des Etats-Unis d'Amerique 
(document AjC. 2/10) 

M. BLooM (Etats-Unis d' Amerique) declare 
qu'apres consultation des delegues du Royaume­
Uni, de !'Union sovietique et du Canada, il pro­
pose main tenant une autre resolution ( annexe 
lc, page 26). Le texte n'offre pas matiere a 
controverse, il ne vise qu'a assurer a l'UNRRA 
le maximum d'appui. 

M. NoEL-BAKER (Royaume-Uni) rend hom­
mage a Ia genereuse participation des Etats-Unis 
a l'UNRRA et aux efforts admirables accomplis 
en leur nom par M. Bloom. L'UNRRA a porte 
secours a des millions d'affamcs en Europe et a 
evite une catastrophe sans precedent. Malgre 
cela, beaucoup de pays vivent encore dans des 
conditions terribles et beaucoup de gens sont 
condamnes a mourir de faim si un secours pro­
chain ne leur est pas apporte. La situation est 
devenue encore plus grave par suite de Ia recolte 
deficitaire consecutive a }'extreme secheresse dont 
cinq continents ont souffert. Ce n'est pas par 

1 Pour le texte definitif de ce rapport, voir les documents 
officiels des seances plenieres de Ia premiere partie de la 
premiere session de I' Assemblee general e. 



enlightened self-interest that the nations must 
respond. · 

His delegation warmly welcomed the United 
States suggestion that a committee of the Gen­
eral Assembly be established, as it considered this 
a more effective means of attaining the maxi­
mum aid for UNRRA. 

". Mr. Noel-Baker . therefore withdrew the 
United Kingdom proposal and accepted that 
put forward by the United States delegation, 
subject to further study and, if necessary, slight 
drafting amendments of the actual wording of 
the text. 

\ Mr. KRAFT (Denmark) wholeheartedly sup­
ported the basic principles of the original United 
Kingdom proposal and paid a tribute to the 
great contribution of the United States to the 
work of UNRRA. Denmark had already car­
ried out considerable relief measures and was 
prepared to do all it could in accordance with 
the Council resolution of August 1945, but its 
possibilities were limited by the fact that its 
resources in productive capacity and manpower 
were depleted by years of enemy occupation. In 
addition, it was responsible for the maintenance 
on its territory of more than 200,000 German 
refugees, at a cost of more than three per cent 
of its national income. It could not therefore 
agree to a further obligatory contribution of one 
per cent. There were several countries non­
members of UNRRA which were in an economic 
position to contribute to its work and he felt 
that they should not be excluded. 

He believed that the United States proposal 
took account of these points and that the 
Danish delegation would be able to accept it 
after further consideration. 

• Mr. AaLioN (France) warmly supported the 
statements made by the United States and 
United Kingdom delegates recommending the 
creation of a committee of the General Assembly 
to further the work of UNRRA. Despite the 
ravages of enemy occupation, the French Gov­
ernment had asked the Constituent Assembly 
for two credits as a voluntary contribution to 
UNRRA. . 

~· Mr. BARANSKI (Poland) expressed the grati­
tude of the Polish nation to UNRRA and re­
called the help which it had already rendered to 
his country, which had suffered mass murder and 
economic ruin at the hands of the enemy. He 
was in favour of any motion designed to increase 
the efficiency and scope of UNRRA. 

Mr. TANGE (A~stralia) explained that his 
Government, which had until recently heavy 
commitments in order to supply the Allies, 
would be unable to agree to a further obligatory 
contribution of one per cent of the na.ional in­
come until it could see a reasonable prospect of 
making the corresponding supplies available. 
The present position was complicated by the 
worst series of droughts in Australian history, 

11 

charite mais dans leur interet bien compris que 
les nations doivent apporter leur aide. 

La delegation du Royautne-Uni accueille cha­
leureusement Ia proposition des Etats-Unis en 
vue de Ia constitution par 1' Assemblee generate 
d'une commission, car elle y voit un moyen 
plus efficace d'apporter le maximum d'aide a 
l'UNRRA. 

En consequence, M. Noel-Baker retire la 
proposition du Royaume-Uni et accepte celle de 
Ia delegation des Etats-Unis, sous reser\Te d'un 
examen complementaire, et, en cas de besoin, de 
legeres modifications de forme dans le texte 
actuel. 

M. KRAFT (Danemark) appuie de tout creur 
les principes de base de Ia proposition primitive 
du Royaume-Uni et rend hommage a Ia large 
participation des Etats-Unis aux travaux de 
l'UNRRA. Le Danemark a deja pris d'impor­
tantes mesures de secours et il est dispose, con­
formement a Ia resolution du Conseil en date 
d'aout 1945, a faire tout son possible. Mais 
ses possibilites sont limitees du fait que sa 
capacite productive et ses ressources en main­
d'reuvre ont ete diminuees par des annees d'occu­
pation ennemie. De plus, le Danemark doit 
assumer les charges de l'entretien sur son terri­
toire de plus de 200.000 refugies allemands, 
ce qui absorbe plus de trois pour cent de son 
revenu national. 11 ne pourrait done accepter 
une contribution supplementaire de un pour 
cent. Plusieurs pays qui ne sont pas membres 
de l'UNRRA ant une situation economique leur 
permettant de contribuer a ses travaux; le dele­
gut! du Danemark estime qu'ils ne doivent pas 
en etre exdus. 

11 estime que ]a proposition des Etats-Unis 
tient compte de ces conditions et que Ia delega­
tion danoise pourra !'accepter apres une etude 
plus approfondie. 

M. AcLION (France) appuie vivement les 
declarations faites par les delegations des Etats­
Unis et du Royaume-Uni recommandant Ia crea­
tion d'une commission chargee d'aider l'UNRRA 
dans sa tache. Malgre les destructions causees 
par !'occupation ennemie, le Gouvernement fran­
~ais a demande a 1' Assemblee Constituante le 
vote de deux credits au titre de contribution 
volontaire a l'UNRRA. 

M. BARANSKI (Pologne) exprime la recon­
naissance de son pays envers l'UNRRA et rap­
pelle les secours qu'il en a rec;us aprcs les mas­
sacres et les destructions perpetres sur son sol par 
l'ennemi. II se declare en faveur de toute pro­
position destinee a accroitre l'efficacite et le 
champ d'action de l'UNRRA. 

M. T ANGE ( Australie) explique que son Gou­
vernement a eu, jusqu'a ces derniers temps, des 
engagements tres importants a remplir envers les 
Allies et sera dans l'impossibilite d'accepter le 
principe d'une nouvelle contribution obligatoire 
egale a un pour cent de son revenu national 
jusqu'au moment ou il croira pouvoir disposer 
de fournitures d'une importance equivalente. 
La situation actuelle est aggravee par la plus 



which had reduced wheat stocks to a danger­
ously low level. His delegation thus had certain 
objections to the original proposal which ref erred 
specifically to funds, but he believed that this 
reference had been deleted in the United States 
draft. Subject to further consideration, the Aus­
tralian Government therefore supported the 
spirit of the proposal now before the Committee. 

Mr. SoLTESZ (Czechoslovakia), in supporting 
the United States proposal, referred to the sys­
tematic exploitation of his country by the enemy, 
and the economic ruin resulting from battles 
fought on its soil. Transportation was a major 
problem, as the goods supplied by UNRRA 
must be brought to the Czechoslovak frontier. 
ECITO (European Central Inland Transport 
Organization) and the United Maritime Au­
thority had rendered great service in this respect. 
While agreeing to the preamble to the proposal 
concerning the termination of UNRRA's mis­
sion in Europe at the end of 1946, he wondered 
if insuperable transport difficulties would not, 
in fact, necessitate the continuance of some part 
of the programme into 1947. 

Mr. AYASLI (Turkey) supported the United 
States proposal and associated himself with the 
tributes paid to UNRRA. The Turkish Govern­
ment had done everything possible to bring relief 
to neighbouring countries, even during the war, 
and was about to ask the National Assembly to 
collaborate in the work of UNRRA within the 
limit of financial resources. 

Mr. MoNIZ DE ARAGAO (Brazil) stated that 
the original contribution of his country amounted 
to 10 per cent of its national income. While it 
warmly appreciated the work of UNRRA, Brazil 
was therefore reluctantly unable to offer any 
further contribution, which would be entirely 
out of proportion to its resources. He hoped that 
nations which had not already done so would be 
asked to contribute to the work. 

Mr. BLANKENSTEIN (Netherlands), in sup­
porting the United States proposal,. ~aid tha!, 
despite the deplorable economic conditio? of h~ 
country after years of enemy occupatiOn, hts 
Government had just agreed to be responsible for 
certain disbursements of UNRRA in the Nether­
lands for the years 1945 and 1946: J:Ie ~oped 
that this gesture would serve as an mdtcatiOn of 
his country's appreciation of the work of the 
organization. 

Mr. ANDREWS (Union of South Africa) 
joined in the tribute to the United States and to 
Mr. Bloom for their great contribution to the 
work of UNRRA, and to the United Kingdom 
for its efforts after six years of war. South 
Africa was suffering from the effects of the 

12 

longue periode de secheresse qu'ait connue 
l'Australie et qui a fait baisser les stocks de ble 
d'une fac;on alarmante. La delegation de 1' A us- · 
tralie formule done certaines objections contre Ia 
proposition originate qui prevoit formellement 
une contribution en especes. II croit que cette 
derniere disposition a ete supprimee dans le 
projet presente par Ia delegation des Etats-Unis. 
Sous reserve d'un examen plus approfondi, le 
Gouvernement australien est favorable a l'esprit 
de Ia proposition. 

M. SoLTESZ (Tchecoslovaquie), tout en ap­
puyant Ia proposition presentee par les Etats­
Unis, rappelle l'exploitation systematique dont 
son pays a fait l'objet de Ia part de l'ennemi ainsi 
que Ia ruine economique resultant des combats 
qui se sont deroules sur son sol. Le probleme du 
transport est primordial, car les livraisons faites 
par l'UNRRA doivent etre acheminees jusqu'a 
Ia frontiere tchecoslovaque. L'ECITO (Office 
central des transports interieurs europeens) et Ia 
United Maritime Authority ont rendll de grands 
services a cet egard. Tout en acceptant le pream­
bule de Ia proposition qui prevoit, pour Ia fin de 
l'annee 1946, Ia fin de Ia mission de l'UNRRA 
en Europe, il se demande si des difficultes de 
transports insurmontables ne reporteront pas ine­
vitablement a l'annee 1947 Ia realisation d'une 
partie de son programme. 

M. AYASLI (Turquie) appuie Ia proposition 
de Ia delegation des Etats-Unis et s'associe aux 
hommages rendus a l'UNRRA. Le Gouverne­
ment turc a tout fait pour secourir ses voisins, 
mcme pendant Ia guerre, et a l'intention de 
demander a 1' Assemblee Nationale d'associer le 
pays a l'reuvre de l'UNRRA dans Ia mesure de 
ses ressources financieres. 

M. MoNIZ DE ARAGAo (Bresil) declare que Ia 
contribution primitivement fournie par son pays 
est egale a dix pour cent de son revenu national. 
Tout en rendant hommage a I'reuvre accomplie 
par l'UNRRA, le Bresil ne peut, a son grand 
regret, augmenter sa contribution qui serait alors 
hors de proportion avec les ressources dont il 
dispose. II espere que les pays qui, jusqu'a pre­
sent, n'ont pas contribue a l'reuvre de l'UNRRA 
seront invites a y participer. 

M. BLANKENSTEIN (Pays-Bas), tout en ap­
puyant Ia proposition de Ia delegation des Etats­
Unis, declare que, malgre les conditions econo­
miques deplorables dans lesquelles se trouve son 
pays apres des annees d'occupation ennemie, 
le Gouvernement necrlandais a neanmoins decide 
de prendre a sa charge certains frais encourus 
par l'UNRRA dans les Pays-Bas au cours des 
annees 1945 et 1946. II espere que ce geste 
montrera l'estime dans laquelle est tenue, par son 
pays, l'ceuvre accomplie par cet organisme. 

M. ANDREWS (Union Sud-Africaine) s'associe 
a l'hommage rendu aux Etats-Unis et a M. 
Bloom pour leur participation importante a 
l'reuvre de I'UNRRA, ainsi qu'au Royaume-Uni 
pour les efforts qu'il a accomplis, apres six annees 
de guerre. L' Afrique du Sud souffre des conse-



worst drought in living memory and had been 
reduced to importing food for its own popula­
tion. His Government was therefore reluctantly 
unable to undertake to renew its one per cent 
contribution, out would be happy to review the 
position as soon as circumstances were more 
favourable. 

, Mr. GRAYDON (Canada) called the attention 
of the Committee to a booklet entitled "Fifty 
Facts about UNRRA," and asked to make a 
statement at the next meeting. 

' Mr. LoPEZ (Philippine Commonwealth) 
asked that UNRRA Council resolution No. 80, 
together with the text of the document regarding 
the date of the termination of its work, and 
sections 4 and 5 of the Financial Plan (annex 
ld, page 27) be circulated to the Committee 
before the next meeting, in order that delegations 
might have an overall picture of their legal 
commitments. 

" Mr. NoEL-BAKER (United Kingdom) agreed 
to make the documents available. 

The continuation of the discussion was ad­
journed to the next meeting. 

The meeting rose at 7.15 p.m. 

FIFTH MEETING 
[A/C.2/ 14] 

quences de Ia plus grande secheresse constatee de 
memoire d'homme et en est reduite a importer 
~es denrees alimentaires pour sa propre popula­
tion. Le Gouvernement de l'Union Sud-Afri­
caine est, a son grand regret, dans l'impossibilite 
de s'engager a renouveler sa propre contribution 
de un pour cent; il sera heureux de revenir sur 
cette decision des que les circonstances le per­
mettront. 

M. GRAYDON (Canada) attire l'attention de 
Ia Commission sur une brochure intituh~e "Fifty 
Facts about UNRRA"; il demande l'autorisation 
de faire une declaration a Ia seance suivante. 

M. LoPEZ (Commonwealth des Philippines) 
demande, afin que Ies delegations puissent se 
rendre compte, dans leur ensemble, des obliga­
tions juridiques qui leur incombent, que Ies docu­
ments suivants soient distribues: Ia resolution 
No. 80 du Conseil de l'UNRRA, Ie document 
precisant Ia date a Iaquelle l'UNRRA cessera son 
activite et les sections 4 et 5 du Plan financier 
(annexe ld, page 27). 

M. NoEL-BAKER (Royaume-Uni) declare que 
ces documents seront mis a Ia disposition des 
delegations. 

La suite de la discussion est renvoyee tl la 
seance suivante. 

La seance est levee a 19 h. 15. 

CINQUIEME SEANCE 
[A/C.2/14] 

Held on Tuesday,29 January 1946, at 10.30 a.m . . Tenue le mardi 29 janvier 1946, a 10 h. 30. 

Chairman: Mr. Waclaw KoNDERSKI (Poland). 

9. Continuation of the Discussion of the 
proposed Resolution on UNRRA: 
Substitute text proposed by the 
Delegation of the United States of 
America (document AjC.2j1 0) 

1.-- Mr. ALBAIH (Saudi Arabia) while supporting 
the principle of the proposal under discussion 
(annex l c, page 26), wondered whether ex­
perience had shown that the system of basing 
contributions on national income, which was 
difficult to assess, was satisfactory, or whether 
they could not be more reliably based on bud­
getary income. 

v Mr. BARTOS (Yugoslavia) wholeheartedly 
supported the United States proposal which was 
designed to increase the scope of UNRRA's 
activities. He considered that the provision in 
the UNRRA Council resolution which exempted 
invaded countries from an obligatory contribu­
tion of one per cent was an equitable one. 
Paragraph (b) of the resolution· justly empha­
sized the fact that the United Nations had the 
right to interest themselves in international ac­
tivities such as the work of UNRRA. 

Mr. AReA PARR6 (Peru), while stressing his 
country's willingness to do all in its power to 
further the work of UNRRA, asked in what way 

13 

President: M. Wadaw KoNDERSKI (Pologne). 

9. Suite de Ia discussion du projet de 
resolution relati£ a l'UNRRA: con­
tre-projet propose par la delega­
tion des Etats-Unis d'Amerique 
(document AjC.2,110} 

M. ALBAIH (Arabie saoudite) approuve en 
principe Ia proposition qui fait !'objet de Ia dis­
cussion ( annexe 1 c, page 26), mais il se de­
mande si le systeme consistant a etablir les con­
tributions d'apres le revenu national, dont 
!'evaluation est extremement difficile, est reelle­
ment satisfaisant et s'il ne serait pas plus pra­
tique et plus exact de les calculer d'apres les 
revenus budgetaires. 

M. BARTOS (Yougoslavie) appuie chaleureuse­
ment Ia proposition des Etats-Unis qui a pour 
objet de permettre une extension des activites 
de I'UNRRA. II juge equitables les dispositions 
figurant dans la resolution du Conseil d'admi­
nistration de l'UNRRA tendant a exempter les 
pays envahis de la contribution obligatoire de 
un pour cent. Le paragraphe b) de Ia resolu­
tion souligne a juste titre Ie droit des Nations 
Unies a s'interesser a toutes Ies activites inter­
nationales telles que celles de l'UNRRA. 

M. AReA PARR6 (Perou) souligne que son 
pays est dispose a faire tout ce qui est en son 
pouvoir pour faciliter la tache de l'UNRRA; 




